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Mr. Chase R. Stevens, Chief "

*

Docketing & Service Branch
Office of the Secretary
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D.C. 20555

RE: PR-50, 51 (44 F.R. 61372)
Waste Confidence Rulemaking)

Dear Mr. Stevens:

Please substitute the following address in place of
Lawrence Coe Lanpher for receiving materials on behalf
of the California Energy Commission and the California
Department of Conservation':

Stephen Lewis
California Energy Commission
1111 Howe Avenue, M.S. #4
Sacramento, ".A 95825

Very truly yours,

-.

EMILIO E. VARANINI, III
Commissioner and Presiding Member
Nuclear Fuel Cycle Committee
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